
 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SUBMISSION À : 
Parks Canada Agency 
Mailroom 
30 Victoria Street 
Gatineau, Quebec   J8X 0B3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
REVISION 002 TO AN 
INVITATION TO TENDER 
 
 

RÉVISION 002 À UNE 
INVITATION À SOUMISSIONER 
 
 
 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the bid remain the same. 
  
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de la 
soumission demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution : 
Parks Canada Agency 
30 Victoria Street (PC-02-F) 
Gatineau, Quebec   J8X 0B3 
 

 Title - Sujet : 

Renovation of Vide-Bouteille Day Use Area, La Mauricie National Park 

Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation : 

5P201-19-0083/A 

Date : 

September 12, 2019 

Amendment No. - N° de modification : 
002 

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client : 

1474 

GETS Reference No. | N° de reference de SEAG : 

PW-19-00886007 
 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation 
prend fin : 
At - à : 2 :00 p.m. 
On - le : September 17, 2019 

Time Zone - Fuseau 
horaire 
EDT 
 

 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. : 

Plant - Usine : ☐      Destination : ☒      Other - Autre : ☐ 

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements  
à : Jason Mulligan        

Telephone No. -  
N° de telephone : 

(819) 420-5107 

Fax No. -N° de 
télécopieur : 

(819) 420-9626 

Email Address – Couriel : 

Jason.Mulligan2@canada.ca 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des 
biens, services, et construction : 

See original. 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER - À REMPLIR PAR LE 
SOUMISSIONNAIRE 

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur : 
 
 

Address - Adresse : 
 
 

Telephone No. - N° de telephone : 
 
 

Fax No. - N° de télécopieur : 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  

 
 

Signature : 
 
 

Date : 

 

 



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation : 
5P201-19-0083/A 

Amd. No. - N° de la modif. : 
002 

Contracting Authority - Autorité contractante : 
Jason Mulligan 

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : 
1474 

Title – Titre : 
Renovation of Vide-Bouteille Day Use Area, La Mauricie National Park 
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Amendment 001 
 
This amendment is raised to  
 

A. Extend the solicitation closing date 
 

B. Answer questions from bidders 
 
A. Closing Date 
 
The closing date for solicitation 5P201-19-0083/A titled “Renovation of Vide-Bouteille Day Use Area, La 
Mauricie National Park” is extended from September 12, 2019 until September 17, 2019. 
 
If you have already submitted your bid, you are invited to send us your revisions, where necessary, by fax 
to (819) 420-9626. Please indicate the solicitation number on all correspondence. 
 
B. Questions and answers 
 
Q.1 Could you submit us the soil study for the screw piles design? 
 
A.1 No soil study has been done. 
 
 
Q.2 Do you have a plan with the elevation details? 
 
A.2 No plans are available. 
 
 
Q.3 In the engineering sequence, is it possible to: 
 

a) Exceed the deadline? 
 

b) To start quickly, to provide you with structural engineer hand stamped drawing? 
 
A.3 a)    Yes, for the benches, the binoculars, and the guardrail windows. 
 
 b)   Yes, if the drawings are stamped by a structural engineer. 
 
 
Q.4 There are a number of screw piles in the plan. If our design needs less, can we work with our 
 quantities? 
 
A.4 Yes, if the plans are stamped by a structural engineer. 
 
 
Q.5 Do you have the dimensions of the platform? 
 
A.5 See attached (dwd). 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


